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Town Clerk

From: Nutter, Lara <Lara.Nutter@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 February 2024 15:59
Subject: Tourism In North East Derbyshire 

Hello there,  
 
The time has come to create a new Tourism Strategy for North East Derbyshire and we would 
love to have your input into its creation, your feedback is vital in us creating something that is 
robust and relevant for the future.  
 
To give us your feedback please complete the survey by following this link, 
https://online1.snapsurveys.com/98694s, it closes on the 25th February.  
 
If you have any questions please do drop me a line.  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Lara  
 
 
Lara Nutter 
Tourism and Events Officer 
North East Derbyshire District Council 
2013 Mill Lane 
Wingerworth 
Chesterfield 
S42 6NG 
Tel: 07801 621366 
Working days: Tuesday, Wednesday(PM) and Thursday  

 
 

NorthEastDerbyshireDC 
@nederbyshire 

@neddc 
 
BSL Interpretation Service 
 

 You don't often get email from lara.nutter@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important  


